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Afro-Americans are gaining recognition for the contributions of their race to American society. It has been a
facet of the long upward struggle Afro-Americans have waged to win freedom, equality and respect. Some
years ago, the National Park System recognized the achievements of outstanding Afro-Americans.

Today there are six Park System units and two Affiliated Areas that honor the careers of Afro-American men
and women. And the National Park System is responsible for the program under which 115 National Historic
Landmarks have been designated that commemorate Afro-American history.

The following objectives will be covered in this unit:

a. Give a brief history on the National Park System.

b. Give a biographical sketch of each Famous Afro-American.

. Appreciate the value of taking field trips to National Parks, National Monuments, and National
Historic sites.

d. Teach map skills as it relates to the geographical locations of each region.

e. Give reasons as to why some Afro-Americans have been recognized by the national park
System and others haven't.

f. Give the functions of the National Park System.

Strategies Students will use the library to find historical information about each Afro-American. Encyclopedia,
autobiographies, biographies, and any other resources available in the school library will be used to complete
their research. They can use magazines, articles from newspapers, and oral histories from video tapes and
slide presentations.
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After the students do the research they will be required to write biographical sketches about each Afro-
American mentioned in the unit. The locations of each National Park, National Historic Site, and National
Monument will be identified through the use of US maps and atlases. After discussions and presentations are
made students will take a field trip to the park of their choice.

Lesson Plans

1. Students will do research to find information about each National Park dedicated to Afro-
Americans.

2. Students will write biographical sketches about each Afro-American recognized by the National
Park System.

3. Students will use United States maps to locate and identify the states and cities each historical
site, park or monument is located.

4. Students will learn more about the National Park System as they read the books chosen for this
unit in the library.

5. Students will take a field trip to the National Park of their choice.

National Parks are spacious land and water areas of nation-wide interest established as sanctuaries for the
permanent preservation of scenery, wilderness, and native fauna and flora in their natural condition. National
Parks are composed of wilderness essentially in a primeval condition, of areas of scenic magnificence, and of
wide varieties of features. Their unexcelled quality and unique inspirational beauty distinguish them from all
other areas, and make imperative their protection, through an Act of Congress, for the enjoyment of humans
and the education and inspiration for all time. (Bolin, 1962)

The National Park System of the United States, now in the early years of its second century, comprises 354
areas covering almost 80 million acres covering 47 states, the District of Columbia, American Samoa, Guam,
Puerto Rico, Salvo, and the Virgin Islands. These areas are of such national significance as to justify special
recognition and protection in accordance with various acts of Congress.

By the Act of March 1, 1872, Congress established Yellowstone National Park in the territories of Montana and
Wyoming “as a public park or pleasure ground for the benefit and enjoyment of the people” and placed it
“under exclusive control for the Secretary of the Interior.” The founding of Yellowstone National Park began a
worldwide national park movement. Today more than 100 nations contain some 1,200 national parks or
equivalent preserve.

In the years following the establishment of Yellowstone, the United States authorized additional national parks
and monuments, most of them carved from the federal lands of the West. There, also were administered by
the Department of the Interior, while other monuments and natural historical areas were administered as
separate units by the War Department and the Forest Service of the Department of Agriculture. No single
agency provided unified management of the varied federal parklands.
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In an Act signed on August 25, 1916, Congress established in the Department of the Interior the National Park
Service to provide cohesive administration of such areas under the Department’s jurisdiction. The Act says:
“The service thus established shall promote and regulate the use of the Federal areas known as national
parks, monuments and reservations . . . .by such means and measures as conform to the fundamental
purpose is to conserve the scenery and the natural and historic objects and the wild life therein and to provide
for the enjoyment of the same in such manner and by such means as will leave them unimpaired for the
enjoyment of future generations.”

An Executive Order in 1933 transferred 63 national monuments and military sites from the Forest Service. This
action was a major step in the development of today’s truly national system of parks-a-system that includes
areas of historical as well as scenic and scientific importance.

Congress declared in the General Authorities Act of 1970 “that the National Park System, which began with
the establishment of Yellowstone National Park in 1872, has since grown to include superlative natural,
historic, and recreation areas in every region . . . and that it is the purpose of this Act to include all such areas
in the system . ..”

Additions to the National Park System are now generally made through acts of Congress, and national parks
can be created only through such acts. But the Presidents have the authority, under the Antiquities Act of
1906, to proclaim national monuments on lands already under federal jurisdiction. The Secretary of the
Interior is usually asked by the Congress for his recommendations on proposed additions to the System. The
Secretary is counseled by the National Park System Advisory Board, composed of private citizens, which
advise him on possible additions to the System and policies for its management. (The national Parks Index
1989)

The following pages include information about each Afro-American for which a National park, National
Landmark, or National Historic Site is named:

1943: The George Washington Carver National Monument

In 1943 the George Washington Carver National Monument was erected. This was the birthplace of George
Washington Carver and the place where he spent his boyhood. He was a noted agronomist. The site is located
near the little town of Diamond, in the south-western corner of Missouri.

The first recorded document relating to Carver is a bill of sale for his mother, Mary, when she was about
thirteen. Late in the 1930s, when Moses Carver and his wife settled on 240 acres near Diamond, Mary became
part of that household. George was the second of her many children, but his birthdate is not recorded

Following the Civil War, the border between Missouri and Kansas was plagued by outlaws preying on the
residents. A raiding party took of value from the Carver farm, including Mary and George. A tracker was hired
found the baby George, who had been abandoned. However, the Carvers never saw Mary again.

George recovered his health on the farm, doing light chores, and he had time to spend outdoors, getting
acquainted with the wonders of nature and collecting. Encouraged to learn, he left the farm when he became
a teenager to attend a school a few miles away. At that time, he took the Carver name and added
Washington. He attended three more schools to finish high school, supporting himself by performing domestic
chores—cooking, laundering and various other odd jobs.
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George was very smart, he learned typing and shorthand in a business school. Then after many
disappointments and a try at farming that turned out badly, a couple who recognized his talent helped him
enter art school. Excellent in his studies, he transferred to lowa Agricultural College, which today is known as
the University of Ames. He received both his B.S. and M.S. degrees there, and just before completing his work,
he received an offer from Booker T. Washington to become an instructor at Tuskegee Institute.

There Carver found that years of using unwise farming methods had depleted Alabama soil, and that
dependence upon cotton had subjected farmers to the whims of unstable market. He issued bulletins,
published by the institute and distributed free, encouraging farmers to adopt such practices as crop rotation
and use of natural fertilizers. He put together an extension service and took new varieties of plants from
experimental farm out to nearby communities.

Although he worked with many crops, Carver became most famous for the peanut, for which he invented
some three-hundred uses and by-products.

He taught and worked at Tuskegee for more than forty years and won an impressive number of honors. He
died on January 5, 1943.

The national monument site stretches over two hundred and ten acres of land. It includes the birthplace cabin
site, a statue of the boy Carver, the relocated Moses Carver dwelling and the family cemetery. Beginning at
the visitor center, a self-guiding trail winds along the stream and through fields and woods that Carver walked
as a boy.

1956: Booker T. Washington National Monument

This National Monument preserves the birthplace and early childhood home of a little boy, born to a slave-
cook, who became a celebrated educator. This particular site is located in Franklin County, Va., not far from
Roanoke.

Listed with other property, simply as “Booker,” the boy was freed at the end of the Civil War when he was nine
years old. Then he joined his stepfather in West Virginia, where Booker worked as a coal miner for about
seven years. The mine owner’s wife took Booker in as a houseboy. She was very strict but encouraged Booker
in his ambition to become educated.

In 1872, he made his way to Hampton Institute in central Virginia, a school for ex-slaves, where, working
under great hardship, he was graduated with honors in three years. The Hampton Principal, General Samuel C.
Armstrong, then recommended Booker to take charge of a proposed Negro School in Alabama. The school was
Tuskegee Normal and Industrial Institute. The State provided $2,000 for faculty but nothing for buildings, land
or equipment. Started with thirty students in a shack and an old dilapidated church, the institute prospered as
Washington became well known and attracted financial support.

Guided by his experience at Hampton, Washington set three objectives for Tuskegee. The first was to prepare
educators to return to the plantation districts to show “how to put new energy and new ideas into farming as
well as into the intellectual and moral and religious life of people.” His second objective was to develop craft
and occupational so that students could get jobs in agriculture and trades. A third goal was to make education
at Tuskegee “total,” that is, to train the students in all their activities to maintain high moral character,
orderliness and cleanliness. Under his leadership, Tuskegee grew to 1500 students with an endowment of
more than $2 million.
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Washington had three wives (the first two died young) and he fathered a daughter and two sons. He died at
the Oaks, the family home in 1915, a distinguished American citizen, an honored educator and an advisor to
presidents. His third wife, Margaret, died there ten years later.

On the 223-acre monument grounds are many sites of the tobacco farm on which Washington grew up. One
may follow the “Plantation Trail” through it, seeing farm animals at pasture, restored cabins and other
buildings, and places where stood some of the structures Washington knew. This was the early environment
that shaped the character of one who rose from slavery to become a celebrated citizen.

“The great and prevailing idea that seemed to take possession of everyone was to prepare himself to lift up the
people at his home.”

—Booker T. Washington

1962: Frederick Douglass National Historic Site

The Frederick Douglass home is located in Washington, D.C. It is the last residence of the runaway slave
who—self-educated—became a noted abolitionist, speaker and writer.

Born some 40 years before Carver and Washington, he faced different issues that shaped his life’s activities.
He demanded an end to slavery and urged political equality for all men and women.

He was born in Talbot County on the Eastern Shore of Maryland in 1817 or 1818, child of a slave woman and
an unknown white man. His relatives and Douglass himself suffered at length under harsh and sadistic
overseers. But hired out as a carpenter to a shipbuilder in Baltimore, he met many free blacks, among them
Anna Murray. Three years later, he escaped to Baltimore to freedom in the North, married Anna, and settled in
Massachusetts. To avoid slave trackers, he changed his name from Bailey to Douglas, a character in Walter
Scott’s “Lady of the Lake.”

Becoming friendly with William Loyd Garrison and other abolitionists, he lectured throughout New York and
New England.

He spoke and wrote with an original, vigorous style, and on the platform was described as “poised, eloquent,
and witty.” He spoke for women having the vote at the time when men favoring that were ridiculed as “hen-
pecked husbands . .. who ought to wear petticoats.” After the Emancipation Proclamation was issued, he
published “Men of Color to Arms,” urging free blacks to volunteer for the U.S. Army.

In 1872 he moved to Washington and purchased a home on Capitol Hill, a building now part of the Museum of

African Art. Five years later he broke a “white only” covenant to buy his last home, Cedar Hill. After the death

of Anna Murray, he married a white woman, Helen Pitts. He served as U.S. Marshall for the District of Columbia
and consul-general to Haiti. He died at Cedar Hill February 20, 1895.

Frederick Douglass Home is a lovely victorian house on the heights overlooking Anacostia with a view of the
U.S. Capitol. Douglas needed peace and quiet to do his work and Cedar Hill afforded two suitable places: a
library inside and a small, one-room structure apart from it that he called the “Growley”. This had a large
fireplace, a desk filled with papers and books and a leather couch where he could lie down to think or rest. The
Growley was reconstructed in 1981.
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His second wife, Helen, preserved Cedar Hill as a memorial. In 1900 she organized the Frederick Douglass
Memorial and Historical Association, which joined forces in 1916 with the National Association of Colored
Women'’s Clubs to open the house to visitors. They administered the site until it was added to the Park System
in 1962. Many visitors today enjoy tours of the home.

1974: Tuskegee Institute National Historic Site

Tuskegee Institute lies near the community of Tuskegee in the southeastern part of Alabama between
Montgomery and Columbus, Georgia. Here both Booker T. Washington and George Washington Carver did the
work that made them famous.

As Washington saw it, the motivation behind Tuskegee should be to take realistic measures to improve the lot
of blacks. “The opportunity to earn a dollar in a factory just now,” he said, “is worth infinitely more than the
opportunity to spend a dollar in an opera house.” This meant training his people to become industrial
employees, tradesmen and farmers.

In his drive to teach practical skills, train teachers and make the school a “civilizing influence,” Washington
seized opportunities to use the institution for his training purposes. Buildings were needed so students made
and laid bricks. The agricultural products produced were used to feed the needy among them. And by doing
such chores they earned amounts toward tuition.

George Washington Carver left the lowa faculty to head a new Department of Agriculture at Tuskegee. He
worked there for 47 years. His development of numerous uses for southern agricultural products brought fame
to the institute and won him a reputation as an outstanding American scientist.

Tuskegee prospered because its leader won widespread support, North and South, partly by preparing
students to do useful work in a society which increasingly segregated itself and disenfranchised black citizens.
Begun in the simplest of circumstances, the institute became respected by those with influence and wealth,
and buildings were named after some of these, including Carnegies and Rockefellers.

To some blacks and their supporters, the curriculum at Tuskegee seemed likely to keep them in a subordinate
role. They urged more emphasis on higher education. And under Washington’s successor, Robert Russa
Moton, the institute moved into a new era, establishing a College Department with a degree-grariting
program.

Portions of the national historic site are owned by the United States, but most of the acreage is owned still by
Tuskegee Institute. Numerous buildings constructed while Booker T. Washington lived still exist, many built of
the bricks made by students.

In 1938, the institution honored Dr. Carver by establishing a museum for him. Here are displayed his paintings
and needlework as well as vegetable specimens and samples of products derived from peanuts, sweet
potatoes and many other items.

The historic campus district includes more than 25 structures. The Oaks, the Washington family home was
built in 1899. Grey columns, a pre-war mansion that stands nearby, serves as park headquarters. A walking
tour of the historic campus is available.

1978: Maggie L. Walker National Historic Site
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The Maggie L. Walker Historic site preserves the Richmond, Virginia, home of the civic leader and pioneer
woman banker. She was born in Richmond in 1867, the daughter of an ex-slave and northern abolitionist
author.

She was educated in Richmond public and normal schools and continued her studies at Virginia Union
University. She later served as a trustee of Virginia Union and other educational institutions. She taught school
between 1833 and 1886 when she married Armstead Walker, son of a building contractor. A knee injury kept
Mrs. Walker confined to a wheelchair in the later years of her life.

An early member of an organization called the Independent Order of St. Luke. She progressed through the
ranks to become executive secretary. The order maintained various business interests, and in 1903 Mrs.
Walker directed the establishment of the Saint Luke Penny Savings Bank. She is the first woman in the United
States known to head a bank.

Mrs. Walker gained national recognition for her efforts on behalf of blacks. She was founder and president of
the Richmond Council of Colored Women, which raised thousands of dollars to assist the Virginia Industrial
School for Colored Girls. She also helped raise funds for a black tuberculosis sanatorium in Burkeville, Va., and
while serving on the boards of civic and educational institutions supported establishment of a black
community center and programs to improve health care.

The Maggie L. Walker house is a two-story brick residence of 18 rooms, described as of “Victorian-Italianate”
style. It is located in a 19th century residential neighborhood of mainly row houses. The surrounding
area—Jackson Ward—is a historic district.

The house contains original items from the period of Walker occupancy including furniture, decorations,
momentoes, correspondence and family photos. These items are being used to restore the home to its
appearance during the years around 1927.

1980: Martin Luther King, National Historic Site

The King National Historic Site in Atlanta honors the Nation’s best known black leader. The site includes the
home where the civil rights champion was born, the family church, Ebenezer Baptist Church, and the
surrounding area.

A related preservation district contains a portion of the neighborhood where Dr. King lived as a child. The
combined Park System unit comprises some 300 structures, and it is hoped that economic revitalization of the
formerly prosperous Sweet Auburn commercial effort.

The name “Sweet Auburn” was given to the street because blacks—denied access to the business districts
and community services used by Atlanta’s white people—developed here the black business center of the
Southeast.

Martin Luther King, Jr., was born in 1929 at 501 Auburn Avenue. His grandfather and father both served as
pastors of Ebenezer Baptist Church. Growing up in the highly stable community gave Martin a strong series of
what blacks could accomplish and helped from his opinions on civil rights. Martin lived there until 1941, when
the family moved a short distance away, and in 1948 he left Atlanta to pursue his studies.

In 1954, Martin became nationally known as the leader of the bus boycott in Montgomery, Ala., and in 1960 he
moved back to Atlanta as co-pastor of Ebenezer Baptist Church. The Headquarters of the Southern Leadership
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Conference, which he led, was on Auburn Avenue. King gained international recognition when he won the
Nobel Peace Prize in 1964. In the year of 1968, Dr. King was assassinated in Memphis. After that came the
funeral at his church, and burial in the Freedom Hall Complex, adjacent to the church.

The National Park’s Service is planning to renovate possibly twenty-seven homes along Auburn Avenue.
Presently, about a third of the houses are vacant, and some are being rented. Those that are owned will not
be purchased, but easements will be sought so the park Service can monitor changes and improvements
made to them. The National Park Service also plans to buy some buildings and a large lot to be used for
parking. The plan also includes purchasing Dr. King’s birthplace which was restored two years ago.

“The nonviolent approach does something to the hearts and souls of those committed to it. It gives them new self
respect. (And) it so stirs the conscience of the opponent that reconciliation becomes a reality.”

—Martin L. King, Jr.

1980: Boston African National Historic Site

The most impressive part of this tour is the African Meeting House. The Institute took a field trip to this
particular site and I'll never forget how my emotions were continuously aroused. | not only felt a sense of
pride but also spiritually attuned to the hardships that had been suffered by the ancestors. This place that I'd
never been to before as | walked around a calmness and total peacefulness was with me.

The African meeting house was completed in 1806. It is an award-winning National Historic Site located in
what once was the heart of Boston’s 19th-century African-American community, this elegant building remains
a showcase of black community organization, and enduring testimony to black craftsmanship. Major historic
restoration work was completed in 1987, returning the Meeting House to its appearance in the 1850s when it
underwent extensive remodeling. Once a church, a school, a vital community meeting place, the African
Meeting House is again open to the public. This historic building holds a capacity of about three hundred
people in the main sanctuary and the gallery or reception area about one-hundred fifty people standing and
possibly eighty seated. The Reception area is wheelchair accessible and includes many other useful details.

THE BLACK HERITAGE TRAIL

The Black Heritage Trail is a walking tour that explores the history of Boston’s 19th century black community.
Between 1800 and 1900, most of the Afro-Americans who lived in the city lived in the West End, between
Pinckney and Cambridge Streets, and between Joy and Charles Streets—a neighborhood now called the north
slope of Beacon Hill.

The first Africans arrived in Boston in February of 1638—eight years after the city was founded. They were
brought as slaves—purchased in Providence Isle, a Puritan colony off the coast of Central America. By 1705,
there were over 400 slaves in Boston and also the beginnings of a free black community. That 18th century
free black community settled in the North End. Prince Hall, the founder of the African Lodge of Masons, was a
member of that community.

The American Revolution was a turning point in the status of Africans in Massachusetts: at the end of the
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conflict, there were more free black people than slaves. When the first Federal census of 1790 was
enumerated, Massachusetts was the only state in the Union that recorded no slaves. The all free community
(black community) in Boston was concerned with finding descent housing, establishing independent
supportive institutions, educating their children and ending slavery in the rest of the nation. All of these
concerns were played out in this Beacon Hill neighborhood.

AFRICAN MEETING HOUSE

The African Meeting House is the oldest black church building still standing in the United States. Before 1805,
although Black Bostonians could attend white churches, they generally faced discrimination. They were
assigned seats only in the galleries and were not given the privilege of voting. A man named Thomas Paul, a
Black preacher from New Hampshire, led worship meetings for some Black people at Faneuil Hall. Mr. Thomas
Paul, with twenty members or so, officially formed the First African Baptist Church on August 8, 1805. The very
same year, land was purchased for a building in the West End and the African Meeting House, as it was
commonly called, was completed the next year. The building was dedicated on December 6, 1806, and the
public was invited. However, the seats on the floor were reserved for all those “benevolently disposed to the
Africans,” and the Black members sat in the gallery of their new meeting house.

The African Meeting House was constructed almost entirely with Black laborman. These men were excellent
craftsmen. The material they made the walls and stairs from withstood a fire that later destroyed the roof
which fell in and the walls and stairs I'm told didn’t fall. Therefore, the laborers were very skilled craftsmen.
Funds for the project were raised in both the white and black communities. Cato Gardner, a native of Africa,
was responsible for raising more than $1500 toward the $7,700 cost to complete the Meeting House; a
commemorative plaque above the front door reads: “to Cato Gardner, first promoter of this building.”

The meeting house was remodeled by the Black congregation in the 1850s. At the end of the 19th century,
when the Black community began to migrate from the West End to the South End and to Roxbury, the building
was sold to a Jewish congregation and remained a synagogue until it was purchased by the Museum of Afro-
American History.

SMITH COURT RESIDENCES

Five residential structures here are typical of the homes occupied by Black Bostonians in the 19th century.

The apartments were wooden houses that were torn down to make way for these four or five story “walkups”.
The buildings were numbered three through ten. Numerous families lied in these buildings from 1825 to 1885.
Many of them were purchased and some were rented by the families dating back to 1825 and 1830. In 1865 a
man named James Scott who was a clothing dealer purchased building number three. And numerous other
Black families lived on Beacon Hill at Smith Court.
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ABIEL SMITH SCHOOL JOY STREET CORNER OF SMITH COURT

In 1787, Prince Hall petitioned the Massachusetts legislature for Black access to the public school system, but
was denied. Eleven years later, after petitions by the Black parents for separate schools were also denied,
Black parents organized a community school in the home Primus Hall at the corner of West Cedar and Revere
streets on Beacon Hill. In 1808, the school operating out of the Hall home was moved to the African Meeting
House basement. This school was a grammar school; the City established two primary schools for Black
children in the 1820s.

The Abiel Smith School was constructed in 1834; dedicated in 1835. Abiel Smith was a white businessman who
left a legacy to the City of Boston for the education of black children. The Smith School was a grammar and
primary school. It replaced the Meeting House School and served Black children all over the city.

Over the years the school underwent numerous changes due to controversies of the eras. In the fall of 1855,
the Smith School was closed, and Black children were permitted to attend the public schools closest to their
homes. In 1887 it became the headquarters for the organization of Black Civil War Veterans.

GEORGE MIDDLETON HOUSE

In 1797 this house was build and owned by George Middleton who was a jockey and horsebreaker. The house
was co-owned by Lewis Glapion, a hairdresser and barber.

George Middleton was a veteran of the American Revolution. He was a colonel who led an all-black company
called the “Bucks of America.” John Hancock came to his home on Beacon Hill and presented the Company
with a special silk flag bearing Hancock’s and Middleton’s initials, and the figures of a buck and a pine tree,
and the words, “The Bucks of America.” During the Civil War, William C. Nell donated the banner to the
Massachusetts Historical Society, where it is preserved today.

ROBERT GOULD SHAW AND THE 54TH REGIMENT MEMORIAL

This is a beautiful Monument that appears to have life like qualities. The Lincoln administration didn't allow
Black soldiers into the Union armed forces until 1863. Then, after pressure from white and black abolitionists,
the first Black regiment in the north was recruited in Massachusetts. Robert Gould Shaw, a young white officer
from a prominent Boston family, volunteered for its command. The regiment trained in Readville (in the
present-day Hyde Park neighborhood of Boston). The regiment distinguished itself at Fort Wagner, South
Carolina, in July, 1863. In the hard-fought battle, however, Shaw and many members of the company were
killed. Sergeant William Carney of New Bedford saved the American flag from Confederate capture by
wrapping it around his body. Carney’s bravery earned him the Congressional Medal of Honor. That flag is on
display across the street in the State House’s Hall of Flags.

For two full years of service, the members of the 54th Regiment refused to accept their pay because their
salaries did not equal those of white frontline soldiers, but only those of common laborers. After some time,
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Congress patted the men and increased their salaries retroactively.

The memorial was erected from a fund initiated in 1865 by Joshua B. Smith. The Monument was dedicated on
May 31, 1897, in ceremonies that included Carney, veterans of the 54th and 55th Regiments and the 5th
Cavalry, and several speakers, including Booker T. Washington. The inscription on the reverse side of the
monument was written by Charles W. Eliot, then president of Harvard. The Black Soldiers who fought in the
54th Regiment and those who lost their lives at Fort Wagner, their names were added to the reverse side of
the Monument just recently.

THE PHILLIPS SCHOOL

The Phillips School was built in 1824. This school was at first open by two white children. But after segregation
was banned, it became the first Boston school to with a student body of both races.

THE CHARLES STREET MEETING HOUSE

The Charles Street Meeting House was the Third Baptist Church, where in the usual pattern Blacks could
attend but were seated in a special section. An abolitionist member here unsuccessfully challenged the policy.
After Civil War, a black congregation the African Methodist Episcopal Church, bought the building and used it
until 1939. They were the last Black institution to Beacon Hill. Today the Charles Street A.M.E. Church is
located on EIlm Hill Avenue and Warren Street in Roxbury.

JOHN ]J. SMITH HOUSE

John J. Smith lived at 86 Pinckney Street from 1878 to 1893. He was born free in Richmond, Virginia on
November 2, 1820, Mr. Smith moved to Boston twenty-eight years later. He established himself as a barber
(hairdresser). His shop at the corner of Howard and Bulfinch Streets was a center for Black abolitionist activity
and a rendezvous for fugitive slaves. During the Civil War, Smith was stationed in Washington, D.C. and
worked as a recruiting officer for the all-Black 5th cavalry. After the war, Smith was elected to the Mass. House
of Representatives in 1868, 1869 and 1872. In 1878, the year he moved to this house, he was appointed to
the Boston Common Council.

LEWIS AND HARRIET HAYDEN HOUSE 66 PHILLIPS STREET

Lewis Hayden was born a slave in Lexington, Kentucky in 1816. After escaping on the Underground Railroad to
Detroit, he moved to Boston with his wife Harriet, and soon became a leader in the abolitionist movement. In
Boston, Hayden’s political activities were based in the store he operated on Cambridge Street, and in his
Phillips Street home.

Hayden and his wife, Harriet, used their home as a station on the Underground Railroad. They kept two kegs
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of gun powder in their basement, saying that they would rather blow up the house than surrender the ex-
slaves they hid. During the Civil War, Hayden served as a recruiting agent for the 54th Regiment. He was
elected to the State legislature in 1873. Mr. Hayden held the position of Messenger to the Secretary of State
until he died.

COBURN'’S GAMING HOUSE ON PHILLIPS AND IRVING STREETS

John P. Coburn was born about 1811 in the State of Massachusetts. He was a clothing dealer. He purchased his
house in 1835. Coburn, his and their adopted son lived here. Coburn also established a gaming house here
with his brother-in-law, Ira Gray. It was described as “private place” that was “the resort of the upper ten who
acquired a taste for gambling.” His wife died in 1872, John the next year. He left the bulk of his estate to his
adopted son Wendell. It included $18,500 in real estate and $2,000 in cash.

The Black Heritage Trail is a field trip that should be taken by all Middle and High School students. They can
learn many values as they view the various parts of the trail. One can’t walk away not caring and having a
sense of pride to realize the many obstacles these men, women and children had to overcome.

1982: MARY MCLEOD BETHUNE COUNCIL HOUSE NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE

Mary McLeod Bethune Council House National Historic Site was the Washington, D.C., home of the famed
educator organizer from 1943 until her death in 1955. It is an Affiliated Area under the jurisdiction of the
National Council of Negro Women.

Bethune was born in 1875 in Mayesuville, in rural South Carolina, to parents who had been slaves. She became
widely known as an educator, and in 1923 founded and became president of Bethune-Cochran College in
Daytona Beach, Florida.

Bethune was an advisor to four presidents, beginning with Calvin Coolidge. She was the only woman in
President Franklin Roosevelt’'s “Black Cabinet,” a group that advised him on minority affairs in the 1930s. She
served in Washington, D.C., from 1936 to 1944 as Director of the National Youth Administration’s Division of
Negro Affairs.

In 1935 she founded the National Council of Negro Women. The four-story Victorian townhouse on Logan
Circle in Washington, D.C., that is now the national historic site became known as the “Council House."” It
contains the Bethune Memorial Museum and the National Archives for Black Women’s History. The archives
houses the largest manuscript collection of materials pertaining to black women and their organizations,
including extensive correspondence, photographs and memorabilia relating to Bethune.

Mary McLeod Bethune is honored, also, by a 17-foot bronze statue in Lincoln Park, east of the Capitol in
Washington, D.C. The work of sculptor Robert Berks, it depicts the renowned educator leaving her legacy to a
boy and girl. (Courier NPS Newsletter Vol. 29, No. 2 Feb. 1984) (Boston African American National Historic Site
Pamphlet NPS U.S. Dept. of the Interior)

The following is a list of National Park Units and National Historic Landmarks were Afro-American involvement
is significantly related to the park themes.
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Boston African-American National Historic Site, MA
Tuskegee Institute National Historic Site, AL

Mary McLeod Bethune Council House Nation Historic Site, DC
George Washington Carver National Monument, MO
Frederick Douglass Home, DC

Jefferson National Expansion Memorial (old courthouse), MO
Martin Luther King, Jr., National Historic Site, GA
Maggie Lena Walker National Historic Site, VA
Booker T. Washington National Monument, VA
National Historic Landmarks

African Meeting House, MA

Beale Street Historic District, OK

Fort Huachuca, AZ

Franklin (Isaac) Plantation, TN

Jackson Ward Historic District, VA

Nicodemus Historic District, KS

101 Ranch Historic District, OK

Penn School Historic District, SC

Sweet Auburn Historic District, GA

Yucca Plantation (Melrose), LA

British (Negro) Fort, FL

Chapelle Administration Building, SC

Collin (Levi) House, IN

Dexter Avenue Baptist Church, AL

First Church of Christ, CT

Fort Des Moines Provisional Army Officer Training School, IA
Fort Pillow, TN

Franklin and Armfield Office, VA

Hampton Institute, VA

Howard (General Oliver Otis) House, DC

Jubilee Hall, Fisk University, TN

Lincoln Hall, Berea College, KY

Little Rock Central High School, AR

Mother Bethel A.M.E. Church, PA

Mutual Musicians Association Building, MO

New York Amsterdam News Building, NY

North Carolina Mutual Life Insurance Company, NC
Oakland Memorial Chapel, MS

Oberlin College, OH

Pittsylvania County Courthouse, VA

Port Hudson, LA

Saint Luke’s Episcopal Church, DC

Site of the Battle of Rhode Island RI

Stone Hall (Fairchild Hall), GA

Stone River Slave Rebellion Site, SC

Sumnre Elementary School, KS
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Swayne Hall, AL

Tuskegee Institute National Historic Site, AL
Abbott (Robert S.) House, IL

Armstrong (Louis) House, NY

Baldwin (Maria) House, MA

Benneker (Benjamin) SW-9 Intermediate Boundary Stone, VA
Bethune (Mary McLeod) Home, FL

Bruce (Blanche K.) House, DC

Bunche Ralph J. House, NY

Cary (Mary Ann Shadd) House, DC

Cook (Will Marion) House, NY

Cuffe (Paul) Farm, MA

DePriest (Oscar Stanton) House, IL

Dillad (James H.) Home, LA

Drew (Charles Richard) House, VA

Dubois (William E.B) Boyhood Homesite, MA
Dunbar (Paul L) House, OH

DuSable (Jean Baptist Point) Homesite, IL
Ellington (Edward Kennedy “Duke”) Residence, NY
Fortune (T. Thomas) House, DC

Grimke (Charlotte Forten) House, DC
Harper (Francis Ellen Watkins) House, PA
Hayes (Lemuel) House, SC

Henson (Matthew) Residence, NY

Heyward (Dubose) House, SC

Johnson (James Weldon) Residence, NY
Joplin (Scott) Residence, MO

King (Martin Luther, Jr.,) Historic District, GA
Langston (John Mercer) House, OH

McKay (Claude) Residence, NY

Mills (Florence) House, NY

Montgomery (I.T.) House, MS

Moton (Robert) Home (Holly Knoll), VA

Nell (William C.) Residence, MA

Rainey (Joseph) House, SC

Smalls (Robert) House, S C

Tanner (Henry O.) Homesite, PA

Terell (Mary Church) House, DC

Trotter (William Monroe) House, MA
Tubman, Harriet Home for the Aged, NY
Union Tavern, NC

Vesey (Denver) House, SC

Villa Lewaro, NY

Waller, (Maggie Lena) House, VA
Wells-Barnett (Ida B.) House, IL

William (Daniel Hale) House, IL

Curriculum Unit 90.03.09 14 of 16



Woodson (Carter G.) House, DC
Young (Col. Charles) House, OH
Young (Whitney M., Jr.) Birthplace and Boyhood Home, KY
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Some of the national landmarks are not opened to the public. It is advisable that you contact the National Park
Service before you attend.
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